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1. Q: Will these presentation materials be posted? 
A: Yes, the list of attendees, the presentation slides and the WebEx recordings have been posted at:  http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html  
2. Q: Is there a LinkedIn subgroup for the solicitations?
[bookmark: _Toc436995837]A: Yes, there is a LinkedIn subgroup. It is available at: https://www.linkedin.com/grps?gid=7023615.  You can also visit bit.ly/CalEnergyNetwork and browse available subgroups. 
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3. Q: If an organization were selected for award under RFP 15-314, 15-315, or 15-316, would it be precluded from bidding or being selected for award under CEC solicitations or other opportunities stemming from the Roadmap proceeding? Would any conflict of interest exist for an organization that both assists with the development of the roadmaps for the aforementioned opportunities and submits a proposal for award selection of an opportunity associated with the resulting roadmaps? 
A: No, an organization would not be precluded from bidding on future CEC solicitations. The solicitation was written to ensure that the research roadmap is publicly vetted. 

4. Q: I'd like to know if being awarded a Research Roadmap grant would preclude bidding on future application EPIC grants?
A: See response to Question 3.

5. Q: If an applicant performed work under this solicitation as prime or sub would they be eligible to apply for future solicitations coming out under EPIC?
A: See response to Question 3.

6. Q: Would the contractor selected be allowed to bid on CEC or EPIC research projects that help implement the roadmap?
A: See response to Question 3.

7. Q: Does being awarded (as prime or sub) funding to participate in the development of the roadmap preclude an individual or organization from being awarded (as a prime or sub) funding for projects related to the resulting roadmap?
A: See response to Question 3.

8. Q: From the perspective of the Energy Commission, if a contractor (in either the Prime or Subcontractor role) wins an award for one of these three RFPs, does that create any conflict of interest with respect to participation in future funding opportunities from the Energy Commission originating from EPIC or any other program?
A: See response to Question 3.

9. Q: If an organization performs work under RFP-15-314 to develop a research roadmap (and recommends technologies that could receive EPIC funding), would it be conflicted out of applying to and receiving EPIC funding from future solicitations if these future solicitations pertained to research topics recommended in the research roadmap?
A: See response to Question 3.

10. Q: If an organization performs work under RFP -15- 315 to develop a research roadmap (and recommends technologies that could receive EPIC funding), would it be conflicted out of applying to and receiving EPIC funding from future solicitations if these future solicitations pertained to research topics recommended in the research roadmap.
A: See response to Question 3.

11. Q: Do you see any preference, for or against, an organization or multi-org team applying for more than one roadmap? Would this be beneficial or detrimental to CEC goals?
A:  There is no preference for or against applying for more than one roadmap. All applications will be scored and reviewed individually. 

12. Q: If the project and research starts prior to the award of the grant, can the funds be used to pay-back expenses already used?
A: No, that is not allowed. Energy Commission funds may only be used for work done during the contract.

13. Q: Have any roadmaps been previously developed or released by CEC on these topics?
A: Yes, please refer to the Reference Documents section in the RFP for examples of previously developed Energy Commission Research Roadmaps. Roadmaps developed under this contract should leverage previous Research Roadmaps. 

14. Q: Can the utilities be subcontractors for these solicitations?
A: Investor-owned utilities are eligible to be subcontractors for this solicitation. However, publicly-owned utilities are not eligible.

15. Q: What rights will the CEC have to the intellectual property resulting from this project?
A: Research Roadmaps are public documents that will be developed through engaging stakeholders and industry experts.  However, the Energy Commission owns all intellectual property and all deliverables created pursuant to the Agreement and the Scope of Work.  No private or confidential intellectual property is anticipated to be developed in this contract.  

16. Q: What current, new, and emerging technologies are being funded by CEC? Where can this information be found?
A: Information on new and emerging technology topics being funded by the Energy Commission can be found in the following resources. 
· EPIC Funding Opportunities: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html
· EPIC Notice of Proposed Awards: http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/#nopa 
· EPIC 2012-14 Investment Plan: http://www.energy.ca.gov/2012publications/CEC-500-2012-082/CEC-500-2012-082-SF.pdf
· EPIC 2015-17 Investment Plan: http://www.energy.ca.gov/research/epic/documents/final_documents_submitted_to_CPUC_2014/2014-04-28_EPIC_Application_to_CPUC.pdf
· EPIC Annual Reports: http://www.energy.ca.gov/research/annual_reports.html
17. Q: Is there a clear definition of a certified woman-owned or minority-owned business? Do those certifications need to be in hand at the time of the application? 
A: The Energy Commission recommends that applicants use the following definitions from CPUC General Order 156:
“Woman-owned" (section 1.3.2) is a business at least 51% owned by one or more women, and whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or more women.
"Minority-owned" (section 1.3.3) is a business at least 51% owned by one or more minority individuals, and whose management and daily operations are controlled by one or more minority individuals. Recognized minorities include Asian Americans, African Americans, Hispanic Americans and Native Americans, among others.
“Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender (LGBT)-owned” (section 1.3.4) is a business at least 51% owned by a lesbian, gay, bisexual, or transgender person or persons and whose management and daily operations are controlled by one or more of those individuals.
Certifications do not need to be in hand at the time of the application. The Energy Commission encourages a wide range of diverse applicants to submit proposals to our funding opportunities.
Once projects are selected for each solicitation, the Energy Commission and/or the contractor will send out a voluntary survey to the funding recipient, asking the prime contractor and all subcontractors questions about their geographic locations and whether they identify as an underrepresented group.  The Energy Commission will use this information to establish a baseline of current participation rates in Energy Commission funding opportunities and determine where additional efforts should occur. The Energy Commission will report results of the survey in EPIC Annual Reports for the CPUC and the Legislature. 

18. Q: On Page 34, the preferred method for delivery includes: U.S. Mail, Personally, or Courier Service. Will USPS priority mail express or Federal Express delivery also be acceptable?
A:  All pre-paid delivery methods are acceptable as long as the package arrives prior to the due date and time. A package that has a postmarked date before the deadline, but does not arrive until after the deadline, does not qualify.

19. Q: For consideration toward match points, can a firm count the value of existing work for another public agency in California that is closely related to the subject matter of the RFP?
A: No, a firm cannot count the value of existing work as match funds. 

20. Q: Can nonprofits qualify as a "small business” or “microbusiness" so long as they fit the max employee’s requirement?
A: A business must fit within the eligibility requirements and be formally certified by the Department of General Services, Office of Small Business and DVBE Services. 
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21. Q: Can former CEC employees be included in the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)?
A: Yes, former CEC employees are eligible to be included in the Technical Advisory Committee.  

22. Q: Can the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) members be paid?
A: Yes, however TAC members must be listed as subcontractors in order to be paid. 

23. Q: Would the CEC allow a limited number of experts from outside California to participate in the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)?
A: Yes, the Technical Advisory Committee can include individuals from outside California. 
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24. Q: The proposal states that one objective is to “provide a detailed description of barriers.”  Is this meant to be barriers for specific technologies or strategies, barriers in the EPIC process, or barriers to the general adoption of new technologies or strategies?  Would the CEC allow this project to identify all three and develop critical indicators of success for all three?
A:  Barriers refer to technical barriers as well as market adoption barriers that prevent the state from achieving its statutory energy goals.

25. Q: Would the CEC consider proposals that provide an in-depth communication strategy, one that includes items such as web-sites, webinars, in-person workshops, surveys, etc. that can be used by the contractor to develop the roadmap and later by the CEC to disseminate research and information on the targeted technologies?
A: Yes, the Energy Commission will consider proposals that include communication strategies as a part of their methodology.
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